From: BDC Lgoima

To:

Subject: Official information request for CEQ/Mayor Costs & Contractors/Consultants Costs Ref: OIA 145/24
Date: Friday, 21 February 2025 10:33:29 am

Attachments: imageQ04.png,

Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 14 November 2024 and our extension email dated 11
December 2024. We appreciate your patience while we completed your LGOIMA.

The information you have requested is marked below in red.

What does your chief executive earn annually? $265,000

What does your mayor or chair earn annually? $115,735

What did your mayor or chair spend in expenses in the past financial year? And can this be broken down into
transport, accommodation, etc.

Accom & Travel S 7,600
Conference fees S 1,064
Communication S 1,400
Mileage S 6,843
Total $ 16,907
What did they spend the previous year?
Accom & Transport S 6,653
Conference fees S 4,130
Communication S 1,400
Mileage S 5,321
Total $ 17,503

*

What did you spend on consultants in the past year?
What did you spend the previous year?

How many did you use this year?

How many the previous year?

What areas did you use them in (for example, flood wall design)?
*

What did you spend on contractors in the past year?
What did you spend the previous year?

How many did you use this year?

How many the previous year?

What areas did you use them in

Answers to questions above as per table:



Number of
Amount spent on contractors/consultants used
contractors/consultants by Activity by Activity
Activity 2022/2023 2023/2024 2022/2023 2023/2024
Ammenities & Reserves S 7793163 | S 48,594.51 7 6
Commercial Infrastructure S 900,828.72 | S 1,762,305.54 14 22
Governance & Representation 5 10,416.65 | S 24,999.96 1 1
IAF Transport Connection S 9,265.23 - 2 0
Regulatory S 23737121 ]S 218,280.58 6 5
Roading & Transport S 687,353.22 | S 2,088,759.97 20 25
Solidwaste S 146,227.16 | S 236,917.42 9 13
Stormwater S 38,951.53 | S 76,579.25 4 6
Support Services S 519,582.23 | S 1,062,237.75 20 27
Wastewater S 286,599.38 | S 394,868.85 16 11
Water Supplies S 607,837.64 | S 848,561.29 13 20
Total $ 3,522,36460 | S 6,762,105.12 112 136

Please note for the 2023/2024 year $2,598,484 of the total cost is related to capital expenditure.

And more generally - has recruitment got any easier?
No. It has been challenging to attract and retain skilled staff in Westport, largely due to its remote location

and limited local talent pool.

Are you trying to reduce consultant use?

Yes, most definitely. We have made permanent appointments this year that were previously occupied by

Contractors.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council by return

email to |goima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information requests where

possible. Our response to your request may be published at https://bullerdc.govt.nz/district-council

our-

council/request-for-official-information/responses-to-lgoima-requests/ with your personal information

removed.

Kind regards

Paul Numan | Group Manager Corporate Services

Email Paul.Numan@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information
or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this correspondence in error, please
immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if
you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of Buller District Council.
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Grants closmg dat :
Communlty Grants

- Closes 22/02/2025

Rural Travel Fund

\~| Closes 22/02/2025

NZ Creative Communities
- Closes 10/03/2025

'[}g Click here to learn more


https://bullerdc.govt.nz/your-council/community-funding/

